
2/4/94 

Jonathan Lloyers, AARC 
918 F St., NW 510 
Washington, DC 20004 

hear Jonathan, 

It is thoughtful of you to offer me access to parts of the Posner interview 

transcript but without knowing that they talked about I cannot roally say what interests 

mo-othei' than anything at all the wretch says becausife he has trouble telling the 

truth even by accident. 

I would dike to road a copy on a confidential basis and use a highlighter 

to indicate that interests me when I return it. 

In maJerAand, not from my publisher, that my Case Opened is due in April. So 

of course I want to read everything he says before then. 

Sincerely 

t 
.darold Weisberg 


